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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Trustees
Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School
New York, New York

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School (the
School), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncement

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the School has elected to change its method
of accounting for leases in the year ended June 30, 2023 due to the adoption of ASC Topic 842,
Leases. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements
are issued or available to be issued.

BDO USA, P.C., a Virginia professional corporation, is the U.S. member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the
international BDO network of independent member firms.

BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.
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Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October
31, 2023 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

October 31, 2023



Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2023 2022
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,157,679 S 2,698,950
Restricted cash 75,017 75,009
Grants and other receivables 1,606,798 921,938
Prepaid expenses and other assets 204,930 123,421
Due from related entities 46,330 52,848
Right of use assets, operating leases, net 4,003,569 -
Property and equipment, net 585,305 245,342
Total Assets $ 10,679,628 S 4,117,508
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses S 579,966 S 399,846
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 577,126 529,981
Operating lease liabilities 4,142,040 -
Due to NYC Department of Education 22,292 26,529
Total Liabilities 5,321,424 956,356
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 2, 3, 5, 8, 9, and 10)
Net Assets
Net assets - without donor restrictions 5,358,204 3,161,152
Total Net Assets 5,358,204 3,161,152
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 10,679,628 S 4,117,508

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Statement of Activities

Without Donor With Donor
Year ended June 30, 2023 Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue and Support
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 8,908,627 S - $ 8,908,627
Government grants and contracts 1,297,708 - 1,297,708
Contributions and other income 227,600 - 227,600
Contributed non-financial assets 2,800 - 2,800
Total Revenue and Support 10,436,735 - 10,436,735
Expenses
Program services:
General education 5,215,585 - 5,215,585
Special education 1,619,454 - 1,619,454
Total Program Services 6,835,039 - 6,835,039
Supporting services:
Management and general 1,401,824 - 1,401,824
Fundraising 2,820 - 2,820
Total Supporting Services 1,404,644 - 1,404,644
Total Expenses 8,239,683 - 8,239,683
Change in Net Assets 2,197,052 - 2,197,052
Net Assets, beginning of year 3,161,152 - 3,161,152
Net Assets, end of year $ 5,358,204 § - $ 5,358,204

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Statement of Activities

Without Donor With Donor
Year ended June 30, 2022 Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue and Support
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 6,437,190 § - §$ 6,437,190
Government grants and contracts 811,540 - 811,540
Net assets released from restrictions 54,517 (54,517) -
Total Revenue and Support 7,303,247 (54,517) 7,248,730
Expenses
Program services:
General education 3,932,831 - 3,932,831
Special education 1,449,228 - 1,449,228
Total Program Services 5,382,059 - 5,382,059
Supporting services:
Management and general 1,024,922 - 1,024,922
Fundraising 2,068 - 2,068
Total Supporting Services 1,026,990 - 1,026,990
Total Expenses 6,409,049 - 6,409,049
Change in Net Assets 894,198 (54,517) 839,681
Net Assets, beginning of year 2,266,954 54,517 2,321,471
Net Assets, end of year $ 3,161,152 § - § 3,161,152

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Statements of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2023 2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from operating revenue $ 9,758,393 § 6,768,341

Cash paid to employees and suppliers (7,770,132) (5,572,819)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,988,261 1,195,522
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of property and equipment (529,524) (145,149)
Net Increase in Cash 1,458,737 1,050,373
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash, beginning of year 2,773,959 1,723,586
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash, end of year $ 4,232,696 S 2,773,959
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided
by Operating Activities

Change in net assets $ 2,197,052 S 839,681

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 189,561 123,392
Non-cash Right of use assets acquired through operating
leases 1,259,190 -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants and other receivables (684,860) (427,541)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (81,509) 53,406
Due from related entities 6,518 (52,848)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 180,120 342,784
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 47,145 316,746
Principal reduction in operating lease liabilities (1,120,719) -
Due to NYC Department of Education (4,237) (98)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities S 1,988,261 § 1,195,522

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,157,679 S 2,698,950
Restricted cash 75,017 75,009
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash, end of year $ 4,232,696 S 2,773,959

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Nature of the Organization

Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School (the School) is a New York State, not-for-profit
educational corporation that was incorporated on November 8, 2017 to operate a charter school
pursuant to Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School, led by the Board
of Trustees, received a charter from the Charter Schools Institute - State University of New York
(SUNY-CSI) to operate a charter school in the State of New York pursuant to certain terms and
conditions set forth in its approved charter application and charter agreement dated
August 10, 2017. The School’s charter agreement shall expire in July 2024 unless earlier terminated
or renewed.

The School opened its doors in the fall of 2019 in the Bronx to kindergarten and first grade students.
By the end of the 2022-23 school year, the School has expanded to fourth grade students.

The School, as determined by the Internal Revenue Service, is exempt from federal income tax
under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) as an organization described in Section
501(c)(3) of the IRC. It is also exempt under a similar provision under New York State income tax
laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the
meaning of Section 509(a) of the IRC and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in Section
170(b)(1)(A)(ii) of the IRC.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Statement Presentation

The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).

The classification of the School’s net assets and its support, revenues, and expenses is based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each of the
two classes of net assets - with donor restrictions or without donor restrictions - be displayed in a
statement of financial position and that the amount of the change in each of those classes of net
assets be displayed in a statement of activities.

These classes are defined as follows:

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions - These consist of contributions and other inflows of assets whose
use is subject to donor-imposed restrictions that are more specific than broad limits reflecting the
nature of the not-for-profit entity, the environment in which it operates and the purposes specified
in its articles of incorporation or bylaws or comparable documents. Donor-imposed restrictions may
be temporary in nature, such as stipulating that resources may be used only after a specified date
or limited to specific programs or services. Certain donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in
nature.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - These consist of contributions and other inflows of assets
whose use is not subject to donor-imposed restrictions. This net asset category includes both
contributions not subject to donor restrictions and exchange transactions, and are, therefore,
available for general operations.

12



Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School considers highly liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less to be cash
and cash equivalents. The School has not experienced any losses on these accounts. An escrow
account in the amount of $75,017 and $75,009 was held aside under the provisions of the School’s
charter to pay for legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it
occur, as required by the NYSED as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Grants and Other Receivables

Grants and other receivables represent unconditional promises by government agencies, donors and
per pupil receivable from department of education. Grants and other receivables that are expected
to be collected within one year and are recorded at net realizable value are $1,606,798 and
$921,938 at June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The School has determined that no allowance for
uncollectible accounts for grants and other receivables is necessary as of June 30, 2023 and 2022.
Such estimate is based on management’s assessments of the creditworthiness of its donors, the aged
basis of its receivables, as well as current economic conditions.

Contributions

Transfers of cash or other assets or settlement of liabilities that are both voluntary and
nonreciprocal are recognized as contributions.

Contributions may either be conditional or unconditional. A contribution is considered conditional
when the donor imposes both a measurable barrier and a right of return. Conditional contributions
are recognized as revenue on the date all donor-imposed barriers are overcome or explicitly waived
by the donor. Barriers may include specific and measurable outcomes, limitations on the
performance of an activity and other stipulations related to the contribution. A donor has a right of
return of any assets transferred or a right of release of its obligation to transfer any assets in the
event the School fails to overcome one or more barriers. Assets received before the barrier is
overcome are accounted for as refundable advances.

Unconditional contributions may or may not be subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Donor-
imposed restrictions limit the use of the donated assets as to time or purpose restrictions.

Contributions subject to donor restrictions are recognized in changes in net assets with donor
restrictions. When a purpose restriction is satisfied or when a time restriction expires, the
contribution is reported as net assets released from restrictions and is recognized in changes in net
assets without donor restrictions in the statement of activities. At June 30, 2023 and 2022, the
School had no conditional contributions.

Revenue Recognition

Per-Pupil Revenue

The School recognizes revenues from per-pupil funding in the fiscal year in which the academic
programs are provided. Per-pupil revenue is billed and received based on the total number of full-
time equivalent (FTE) students and the basic charter school tuition rate for the school district of

residence of the students attending the School in any given fiscal year for general education and
special education. The FTE is formula-driven and based on the number of days the student has been

13



Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

with the School as a proportion of the number of days in the entire school year (the calculation is
done by using the New York State calculator online). The School’s total student population includes
general education and special education students. The School has determined that revenue from its
students has the same performance obligations, types of contract, and services rendered. As a
result, the student body is viewed as one customer base for revenue purposes. The School uses a
portfolio approach to account for per-pupil contracts as a collective group rather than recognizing
revenue on an individual-contract basis. The School believes that revenue recognized by utilizing
the portfolio approach approximates the revenue that would have been recognized if an individual
contract approach were used.

Per-pupil invoicing is managed on a bi-monthly basis to the funding source (local school district).
Billing is a function of student enrollment for the upcoming fiscal year, which is the basis for the
first two invoices per-pupil due June 1t and July 31%t, which is a projection. Subsequent invoices
are due bi-monthly. With the implementation of an automated-invoicing process through a
dedicated website, the submission of each invoice is done online. After the year is complete, the
School submits the FTE per-pupil reconciliation, listing every student who attended any part of the
year, and the FTE each represents. Based on this final count, it calculates how much should have
been paid to the School and included in the reconciliation will be any amounts due from the funding
source included in grants and other receivables on the statement of financial position at year end,
or any amounts payable to the funding source included as a liability on the statement of financial
position at year end, as amounts are trued up to actual based on actual numbers submitted at year
end.

Additional funding is also provided to support special education services. All students who are
identified to need special education services or settings have an Individualized Education Program
(IEP), formalized for his or her unique needs. Based on this IEP, the student is categorized into one
of three levels of service: 0-20% service, 20-60% service, or 60% or more service required and
provided by the School. For a student receiving less than 20% in services, no additional funding is
received. For a student receiving services between 20% and 60% and 60% or more services of the
school day, additional funding per FTE is received. Billing for this support is incorporated into the
per-pupil invoices and is also settled in the same FTE per-pupil reconciliation process.

As the students receive the benefit of these services simultaneously as the School is providing them,
the School recognizes per-pupil revenue from these services over time. The School believes that
this method provides a reasonable depiction of the transfer of services over the term of the
performance obligation based on the services needed to satisfy the obligation. Generally,
performance obligations satisfied over time relate to students receiving academic or school services.
The School measures the performance obligation from admission or enrollment into the School to
the point when the student is discharged or the end of the school year where it is no longer required
to provide services to the student, which is generally at the time of discharge or the completion of
the school year. All of these services are bundled and considered a single-performance obligation,
and as such, the School accounts for these bundled-performance obligations under state and local
per pupil operating revenue in the statement of activities and recognizes the per-pupil revenue over
time.

Government Grants and Contracts

Revenue from federal, state, and local government grants and contracts is recognized by the School
when qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable to the government, or when required services
have been provided.
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Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (ASC 606), contract assets are to be recognized when an
entity has the right to receive consideration in exchange for goods or services that have been
transferred to a customer when that right is conditional on something other than the passage of
time. The School does not recognize contract assets, as the right to receive consideration is
unconditional in accordance with the passage of time criteria. Also, in accordance with ASC 606,
contract liabilities are to be recognized when an entity is obligated to transfer goods or services for
which consideration has already been received. The School does not receive consideration prior to
the transfer of goods or services and, therefore, does not recognize contract liabilities.

Contributions of Nonfinancial Assets

The School may receive contributed services that are an integral part of its operations. Such services
are only recorded as contributions of nonfinancial assets, at their fair value, provided the services
received create or enhance nonfinancial assets, require specified skills provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and typically need to be purchased, if not provided by donation.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated on the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of
the useful life of the asset or the lease term. The School has established a $5,000 threshold above
which assets are evaluated to be capitalized. Property and equipment acquired with certain
government contract funds is recorded as an expense pursuant to the terms of the contract in which
the government funding source retains ownership of the property. Maintenance and repairs are
charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized, based on the
established threshold.

Impairment

The School reviews long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any permanent
impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. If the sum of the expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying
amount of the assets, the School recognizes an impairment loss. No impairment losses were
recognized for the period ended June 30, 2023 and 2022.

Advertising
The School expenses advertising costs as incurred. The School incurred $121,867 and $121,105 of

advertising costs for the year ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, which is included in the
accompanying statements of functional expenses under marketing and recruitment.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
and by natural classification in the accompanying statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the respective programs and activities according to the functional
categories, as follows:

Program Services - This category represents expenses related to general education and special
education for certain students requiring additional attention and guidance. These costs are
allocated based on the FTE allocation method.

Management and General - This category represents expenses related to the overall administration
and operation of the School that are not specific to any program services or development. These
costs are allocated based on the FTE allocation method.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Income Taxes

The School is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC
and, therefore, has made no provision for income taxes in the accompanying financial statements.
In addition, the School has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a “private
foundation” within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the IRC. There was no unrelated business
income for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022.

Under GAAP, an organization must recognize the tax benefit associate with tax positions taken for
tax-return purposes when it is more likely than not that the position will not be sustained upon
examination by a taxing authority. The School does not believe it has taken any material uncertain
tax positions and, accordingly, it has not recorded any liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The
School is subject to routine audits by a taxing authority. As of June 30, 2023, the School was not
subject to any examination by a taxing authority.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncement

Lease Accounting

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Accounting for Leases, which applies a right-of-use
(ROU) model that requires a lessee to record, for all leases with a lease term of more than
12 months, an asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a liability to make lease
payments. For leases with a term of 12 months or less, a practical expedient is available whereby a
lessee may elect, by class of underlying asset, not to recognize an ROU asset or lease liability. At
inception, lessees must classify all leases as either finance or operating based on five criteria.
Balance sheet recognition of finance and operating leases is similar, but the pattern of expense
recognition in the income statement, as well as the effect on the statement of cash flows, differs
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Notes to Financial Statements

depending on the lease classification. In addition, lessees and lessors are required to provide certain
qualitative and quantitative disclosures to enable users of financial statements to assess the
amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases. The FASB issued ASU 2020-05,
which deferred the effective date for the Organization until annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2021. The provisions of ASU 2016-02 were adopted by the School beginning July 1,
2022 following the modified retrospective method of application. See note 5 for additional
information on leases.

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2022 financial statements were classified to conform with the 2023
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the School’s financial position and change in
net assets.

Recently Issued but not yet Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
Financial Instruments - Credit Losses

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments - Credit Losses (Topic 326):
Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments. The new credit losses standard changes the
impairment model for most financial assets and certain other instruments. For trade and other
receivables, contract assets recognized as a result of applying ASC 606, loans and certain other
instruments, entities will be required to use new forward looking “expected loss” model that
generally will result in earlier recognition of credit losses than under today’s incurred loss model.
ASU 2016-13 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2022. The School is
currently evaluating the impact of this ASU on its financial statements.

3. Liquidity and Availability of Resources

The School maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due.

The School’s financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial position date
for general expenditures are as follows:

June 30, 2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,157,679 S 2,698,950
Restricted cash 75,017 75,009
Grants and other receivables 1,606,798 921,938
Due from related entities 46,330 52,848
Total Financial Assets Available Within One Year 5,885,824 3,748,745

Less: amounts unavailable for general expenditures within
one year due to:

Restricted by contract (75,017) (75,009)
Total Financial Assets Available to Management for
General Expenditures Within One Year S 5,810,807 § 3,673,736
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4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following:

June 30,
Estimated Useful
2023 2022 Lives (Years)
Furniture and fixtures S 320,453 S 146,126 7
Computer equipment 536,560 257,606 3
Software 6,500 6,500 3
Leasehold improvements Lesser of

useful life of
asset or lease

165,815 89,572 term
1,029,328 499,804
Less: accumulated depreciation and
amortization (444,023) (254,462)
S 585,305 S 245,342

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 was $189,561
and $123,392, respectively.

5. Operating Lease

As noted in note 2, beginning July 1, 2022 and following the modified retrospective method of
application the School has adopted the provisions of ASC 842, Leases. For leases with initial terms
of greater than one year (or initially, greater than one year remaining under the lease at the date
of the adoption of ASC 842), the School records the related right-of-use assets and liabilities at the
present value of the remaining lease payments to be paid over the life of the related lease. Lease
payments related to periods subject to renewal options are excluded from the amounts used to
determine the present value of the remaining lease payments unless the School is reasonably certain
to exercise the option to extend the lease. The lease require monthly payments of principal and
interest at a rate of 2.88%. The present value of the lease payments is calculated by utilizing the
discount rate stated in the lease, when readily determinable. For leases for which a discount rate
is not readily available, the School has elected to use the risk-free rate plus a reasonable premium
comparative for entities of similar risk. The School has made an accounting policy election not to
separate lease components from non-lease components in contracts when determining its lease
payments for all of its asset classes, as permitted by ASC 842. As such, the School accounts for the
applicable non-lease components together with the related lease components when determining
the right-of-use assets and liabilities. The School has made an accounting policy election not to
record leases with an initial term of less than one year as right-of-use assets and liabilities in the
statements of financial position.

In April 2018, the School entered into a lease agreement with Aquinas High School, Dominican
Convent of Our Lady of the Rosary for leasing the premises at 685 East 182"d Street, Bronx, New
York 10457. Effective July 2019, the School amended the lease agreement through July 31, 2021.
As part of the lease agreement, the School was required to pay a security deposit of $89,668, which
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is included in the accompanying statements of financial position under prepaid expenses and other
assets.

In September 2021, the School entered into a lease agreement with Dominican Convent of Our Lady
of the Rosary for leasing the premises at 685 East 182nd Street, Bronx, New York 10457 effective
September 1, 2021 and expiring on June 30, 2026. As part of the new lease agreement, the School
was required to pay an additional security deposit of $72,499 for the total amount of $162,167. The
lease is deemed to be an operating lease based on the underlying terms of the agreement and the
criteria included in ASC 842.

The following tables summarize information related to the lease assets and liabilities:

Year ended June 30, 2023

Lease Costs
Operating lease cost:

Amortization of right-of-use assets S 1,259,190
Interest on lease liabilities 134,908
Total Lease Cost S 1,394,098

Year ended June 30, 2023

Right-of-use assets and liabilities:

Operating lease right-of-use assets, net of amortization S 4,003,569
Operating lease liabilities S 4,142,040
Weighted-average remaining lease term - operating leases (years) 3.00
Weighted-averagg discount rate - operating leases (%) 2.88

For operating leases, right-of-use assets are recorded in right-of-use assets, operating lease and
lease liabilities are recorded in operating lease liabilities in the accompanying statements of
financial position. The lease amortization expense and interest expense are recorded as a
component of occupancy and facility costs within statements of functional expense.

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments, including interest, under the term
of the leases, together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments, as of June 30,
2023:

Year ending June 30,

2024 S 1,395,329
2025 1,441,100
2026 1,484,333
Total Minimum Lease Payments 4,320,762
Less: imputed interest (178,721)
Present Value of Net Minimum Lease Payments S 4,142,040
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6. Grants and Other Receivables

Grants and other receivables consist of federal and state entitlements and grants, as well as
unconditional promises to give by donors. The School expects to collect these receivables within
one year. Grants and other receivables consist of the following:

June 30, 2023 2022
ESSER S 994,693 S 304,916
CSP 299,738 320,738
Title | 188,360 125,171
Per Pupil 85,347 137,317
Title Il 21,612 17,117
Title IV 10,054 8,000
Other 6,994 8,679

S 1,606,798 S 921,938

7. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions
There were no net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2023 and 2022.

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the purpose
restrictions specified by donors as follows:

June 30, 2023 2022
Various start-up costs - Walton Foundation Grant S - S 54,517

8. Pension Plan

The School has adopted the Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School 403(b) Plan (the Plan)
which is qualified under Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for benefit of its eligible employees. The
Plan is a defined contribution plan. There are no eligibility requirements for employees to enroll in
the Plan. Employees are eligible to receive employer safe harbor contributions once they have
completed six consecutive months of service. The Plan calls for the School to match 100% of an
eligible employee’s contribution up to 3%, plus 50% of an eligible employee’s contribution between
3% and 5% of their fiscal year salary. Employees are also eligible for discretionary employer
contributions. The vesting period for the Plan is based on a vesting table in which it takes two years
to be partially vested and six years to be fully vested. Pension expense amounted to $33,211 and
$28,423 for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and is included in retirement in
the statements of functional expenses.

9. Risk Management

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School maintains commercial insurance
to help protect itself from such risks. The School also intends to defend its positions on these
matters. As of June 30, 2023, there are no matters for which the School believes the ultimate
outcome would have a material adverse effect on the School’s financial position.
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The School entered into contractual relationships with certain governmental funding sources. The
governmental agencies may request return of funds as a result of noncompliance by the School, as
well as additional funds for the use of facilities. The accompanying financial statements make no
provision for the possible disallowance or refund. The School is of the opinion that such cost
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect in the School’s financial statements and will
record them in the fiscal year they become known.

10. Concentration Risks

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk include
cash accounts at a major financial institution that, at times, exceeded the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation insured limit of $250,000. The School has not experienced any losses in such accounts
and does not believe it is exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash accounts.

The School received approximately 85% and 88% of its total revenue from per-pupil funding from
the NYCDOE during the year ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The School’s grants and other receivables consist of one major grantor accounting for approximately
94% at June 30, 2023. The School’s grants and other receivables consist of four major grantors
accounting for approximately 73% at June 30, 2022.

The School’s payables consist of two major vendors accounting for approximately 39% at June 30,
2023 and three major vendors accounting for approximately 51% at June 30, 2022.

11. Subsequent Events

The School has evaluated events through October 31, 2023, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year ended June 30, 2023

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through
Grantor/ Program or Cluster Title

Federal

Assistance
Listing Number

Pass-through

Entity Identifying

Number

Subrecipients

Total Federal
Expenditures

United States (U.S) Department of Education
Pass-through the New York State
Education Department:
Title | Grants to Local Education

Agencies (Title | Part A of the ESEA) 84.010 Not Applicable $ S 235,449
Supporting Effective Instruction State
Grants 84.367 Not Applicable 27,015
Student Support and Academic
Enrichment Program 84.424 Not Applicable 12,567
Special Education Cluster (IDEA):
Special Education - Grants to States
(IDEA, Part B) 84.027 Not Applicable 54,824
Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund 84.425D Not Applicable 297,938
American Rescue Plan - Elementary
And Secondary School Emergency
Relief (ARP ESSER) 84.425U Not Applicable 617,786
Total U.S. Department of Education 1,245,579
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards S S 1,245,579

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal
award activity of Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School under programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 30, 2023. The information in this Schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the
School, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or
cash flows of the School.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such

expenditures are recognized following cost principals contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein
certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

3. Indirect Cost Rate

The School has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect costs rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

The Board of Trustees
Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School
New York, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the
School’s statements of financial position as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 31, 2023.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

BDO USA, P.C., a Virginia professional corporation, is the U.S. member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the
international BDO network of independent member firms.

BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

October 31, 2023
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program and
Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform
Guidance

The Board of Trustees
Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School
New York, New York

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School’s (the School) compliance with
the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School’s major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. The School’s major federal programs are identified
in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of
the School’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the

requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements
applicable to the School’s federal programs.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with
the compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and
express an opinion on the School’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance
will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered
material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the School’s
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the
Uniform Guidance, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the School’s compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

e Obtain an understanding of the School’s internal control over compliance relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

28



|IBDO

<]
AT T S S e e

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to
be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

October 31, 2023
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Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2023

Section I. Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of report the auditor issued on whether the financial

statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness(es) identified? ] Yes No

o Significant deficiency(ies) identified? [ Yes None reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? [ Yes No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major federal programs:

o Material weakness(es) identified? [ Yes X No

e Significant deficiency(ies) identified? ] Yes None reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major federal
programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? [ Yes X No

Identification of major federal programs:
Name of Federal Program

Assistance Listing Number or Cluster
84.425D Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund
84.425U American Rescue Plan - Elementary

and Secondary School Emergency
Relief (ARP ESSER)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B

programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? ] Yes No

Section Il. Financial Statement Findings

There were no findings related to the financial statements that
are required to be reported, in accordance with generally
accepted government auditing standards.

Section lll. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no findings and questioned costs for federal awards
(as defined in 2 CFR 200.516(a)) that are required to be reported.

30






T/ °2:d ‘¥SN 0ag / £20Z ‘0€ ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM LIANY TOOHIS ¥ILIVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIOW TVNIAAVD ._/l_.\

ssolnied paliioads 9ssya uel)

JIsU1o sUoAle Ag pash od 10U pjnoys pue pspusiullou sl pue joouss
Sl o yuswisSeueUl ‘syelidoidde JI ‘pur (S9311WWED PNy, pue
S1019911@ Jolpieeg ‘:5:9) 9ourllisA0S UIIM Po31RY3:956Y] J0 9sn pUE
uomewolUL s 1oy A)9)es pepusaulist pue ‘suciyejiuil) |erusnbssued
sey ipne ino jo 1ued se paiedsid sem Uoleslunuwied SUlMe) ol syl

XIGN3ddV

SNOILYDINNWWOD az¥INO3d TVYNOLLIaav
ONILMOd3¥ TVIONVNIA ¥3A0 TOYLNOD TVNYILNI
AVWWNS JAILND3XT

NOILONAOY.LNI

14043y 11N4d
JHL OL SS32D0V M2INO

SIU9U0)




€/ °2'd ‘YSN 0ag / £20Z ‘0€ ANAC LYOd3Y dN dVHM LIdNY TOOHIS YILYVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIDW TVYNIQHVI

Wod:0pg@L.IoAl
1032311Q Juawasesuy

Wwod:opg@o.mtesw
J1auyled ipny.

Il
@

‘swuLd Jaquisw 0ad ayi jo
Uoea 10J puE }IOMISU OQg Y3 J0j SWeu puelq 3y st 0ag “sWly Jaquiaw juspuadapul Jo }JoMIau 0dg JeuOIRUISIUL BY3 JO Yled suLio) pue
‘aaquesens Aq pajiwy) Auedwod yn e ‘paiwl] jeuoiieussiu] 0dg Jo Jaquisw ‘' dY3 st ‘uolyelodlod Jeuolssajold BlULBIA B ©°D°d VSN 0ad

S 50 odE
‘Ansdadsay

*aAey
JyS1w noA suoljsanb Aue Jamsue 0} pue ‘noA 03} 1sa19jul JO 3q Aew Jey) SI91eW JSYJ0 Se 1)9M se ‘sBulpuly
JIPNE 1IN0 SSNDSIP 01 NOA YIIM SULJ2aW 03 PJeMIO) 00| pue JOOUdS SU} 0) 3DIAISS Jo 9q 0) paseald ale am

*sJ913eW paJinbal J3Y3lo pue ‘sa4nsojdsLp JuswWwale)s |eldueul) ‘Sa1ewl)ss
pue syuswspnl suswageuew ‘sapdrjod pue sadiyoeld Surunodde §,)00ydS Syl Jo s3dadse SAljelenb ay)
UO SM3IA JNO SuLpN)dUL “3LpNe INOo WoJ) SSULpUL) JUBRDLJLUSLS SU) U0 91eJode)d 0] PapUI]UL SI UOLIRDLUNWWOD SIY |

*Ydom pne pauued ayy
Jo Sulwyy pue ‘adods ‘ainjeu ayj pue ‘ypne ay) Joj SIALD3[QO 11eJaA0 INO Jo Atewwns e Sulpndul ‘€70Z ‘0€
aunf papus Jeak ay) Joj pue Jo se (,,100ydS,, dY31) 100ydS JoLrey) Ajunwiwo) Asyso)DoW Jeutpie) o (saueping
wiojiun) SpIDMY JDJopad Jof spuswalinbay 3ipny pup ‘sajdidulld 3s0) ‘spuawaiinbay SAIIDIISIUILPY
wofiun ‘007 34ed suoLIDINEay p1apa- fo 3p0) *S'N 7 S1ILL YILM 9OURPIOIDE UL SPJRME 1RISP3) JO sainiipuadxa
JO 3Npayds ayy SulpnduL SpJDPUDIS SUIPNY JUSWUISA0D UIIM SDUBPIOIDR UL Sjuswalels jeldueuly
ay3 Jo 1pne sy} Joj ueid INO JO MILAISAO Ue pajuasald am ‘gZ07 ‘i1 Joquisldss uQ ssedoid Bulliodas
JelouRUL; 9Y BULS3SI9A0 UL saljLigisuodsal UnoA 0} JueAd1R) pue juedyluSls ‘Quswspnl jeuolssajold uno ut
‘aJe ey} ‘Ipne ay) 01 paiejed siajjew SupseSal noA Yiim S1ed1unwiwod 03 sn aJinbal spiepuels 1euotssajold

1o0U2s Jayiey) Ajlunwwo) A9yso1)dW jeutpie)

3DURUISA0Y YIIM pasiey) asoy] o]

€207 ‘97 429010

3WO0D19M



¥/ D°d ‘¥SN 0ag / £20Z ‘0€ ANNE LYOdIY dN dVAM LIANY TOOHIS YALYVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIIW TVYNIQHVI

Arewwng
9AL1ND9X7



G/ °2d ‘VSN 0Ag / €20T ‘0€ ANNF LHOdIY dN dVAM TTIOOHIS ¥ILYVHI ALINNWWOD AINSOTIOW TVNIQHYD

Il
@]

3JOM 1NnO
10 351n0D 3Y1 INoYSNoIY} 12uuosIad S,]004dS SU3 JO S19A3) 1@ AQ Sh 0] papualxa uoleiadood 1)y Y3 S5P3IMOoU DR SM pue ‘JIpne
JIno Sulwopad 9)lym pa1sanbal M eyl UOLRWLIOUL J]e 0 SS9DB INJ PAIIIDL DM "JUS)19IXS Sem uoljesadood s juswaseuey <

-uol3dadsul Uno 1oy 3)qejieAe A)aaly a1om 0dgd Aq paisanbal uoljewoul pue spiodal Iy <

*1021102 03 30U USSOYD Sey JusWwaSeuew Jey) UOIRULIOJUL JOUI0 S} UL S30B) JO SJUSWSIRISSIW |eLIjew Aue
2Je 2193 PSPN)OUO? JO SILDUISISUODUL JeLIdjewl Aue PaLJIJuSPL J0U SABY SM "3DB4 JO JUSWILISSIW |eLIdjewW € SI SAS119q M Jey}
uoljewIoul AUB UOIIUSIIR S JusWaSeurw 03 Suljjed sapnUL osie AJiqisuodsal JNQ “SIUSWISIE]S JelduRULy Y3 UL uoljeluasaid
SI UMM 1UD1SISUODUL Ajjensajew st ‘uopjejussald S)L JO JSUUBW SYl JO ‘UOLIBULIOJUL UDNS JUSYISYM JIPISUOD pue 00ydS
ay) AQ papn)ouL UOIJeULIOJUL 3Y} peaJ |]IM SM ‘Spiepue)s euolss9jold UYILmM SDUBPIODDR UL ‘ISASMOH UOHEBULIOJUL J3YJ0 UdNS
972400100 03 s3unpad0id Wioyiad 03 palinbas Jou dre oM pue Lodal JIpne SY3 UL PILJIIUSPL UOKIRULIOJUL 1elduRUL dY) pUoAaq
pUSIX2 10U S0P SIUSWSIRIS JeldueUl) PIYPNE S,]00UDS 3Y) SULULRIUOD SIUSWNDOP UL UoLjeuLojul Jayjo Joj Aiqisuodsal Inp <

*3oUel)dW0D JSA0 |013U0D |eUISIUL JO SSSUDALIDDLLS SY) Uo
uorutdo ue Suissaidxa Jo asodind sy3 40y JOU ING “(SdURPIND WLIOJLUN) SPIDMY |DIBPa4 J0f SJUaWaIinbay 3ipny pup ‘sa)diduLid
3509 ‘spuawalinbay aALIDAISIUIWPY WIOfiun ‘007 Med SuolpIngay piapa{ fo apo) SN T SILL pue SYO YiUm adueplodde
ul 9ouendwod ISA0 1043U0D jeussiut uo podal pue 393 03 pue duendwod uo uotuido uno Suissaidxe jo ssodind ayy oy
sainpadosd Sulypne Jno sulwI3ap 03 sweuSoid jesapay Jofew sil U0 109)49 JeLISIRW PUe 13.Ip B 9ARY PINOD ey sjudwalinbal
UUM 9ouenduwod JSAO 0JIUOD euldiUL S,100UdS U} PaISpISUod am ‘y43S 9yl Jo Jpne uno Suiwlopisd pue Sutuuerd ul <

*(V43S) splemy |euspad
Jo saunjipuadxg Jo anpayds ay3 Suipnput ‘podal 3pny ABULS S,1004dS dY3 uo uotuido paljipowun ue ansst 0} 109dxd M <«
*£707 1940320 UL 110daJ IN0 95BS)24 pUE SJUSWILIS |eLDURULY SY) UO uotuldo paLjipowun ue ansst 03 333dxs 9M <

*SuoL3RILUNWWOD
Suluue)d 1PNV JanJes Jno Up NoA 0} paquIssp Jeyy se awes Yl Ajeljueisqns sem pauuopiad YIom Syl jo adods ayl <«

*SJUSWISIRISSIW |eLIDIeW WOy
99.) 2Je SUSWSIL]S eIdURUL 3} JOUIS9YM INoge 3dUeInsse - 9IN|0sqe Jou - J)qeuoseal Ulelqo 03 Sem ILpne Ino Jo 3A13d3[qo ay] <«

*sanniqisuodsal
413U} JO 2DURUISAOS UM paSieyd asoy) Jo juswafeuew 9AS1)91 JOU S30P SJUSWIRIS |eldueuly ay) Jo Jpne sly| ‘spIopuDis
Su3ipNy JUBWUISA0D puR BILIDWY JO $91IS Pajlun oyl ut pa1dadde AjjesausB spiepuels Suijipne Yitm aduepiodde Ul pajonpuod
SeM JIpNe INQ *$707 ‘0E SuUnf papus Jeak 3y} Joj pue Jo se SJUSLWIe]s JeidueUL) 3Y] JO Jipne Ino pajsdwiod Ajjeljueisqns sAey am

PNy JNQ JO SN3e3S



9 / :2:d ‘VSN 0Q9 / £20Z ‘0€ ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM LIdNY TOOHIS ¥ILIYHD ALINNWWOD AIXSOTIOW T1VNIAEYD

€707 A4 UL sa1ewilss Surjunodde Juedtjiusts ay3 dojaasp 03 pasn suonydwnsse
JueduuBls Jo sassadodd 8yl 0} saBueyd juedijlusls Aue Syew jou pip juswadeuew <

sasuadxa Jeuol}duny Jo UoLyed0) Y

sjuswiainseaw anjeA Jle4

$19SSY PaXLd JO SOALT \N4asM

$3)qRALSD3I IS0 pue SjUeIS U0 S9IURMO|Y

sajewliisg SUl3UN0dDY JuedLJIuSLS

*SJUBWIR]S JelduRUL) 33 JO 7 230N UL PISO)ISLp aJe ‘sa3ewl}ss ay3 Jo juswdolaAsp
ur pasn suondwnsse juediiudls pue sassadold s juswsBeuew jo uondudssp e sulpnpout
‘sojewllsa  SulUNODDR JURDLIUSIS S,)00YdS Syl ‘ulelsdun Ajjusuayul ade eyl sisijew
10 $129JJ2 3y} JNOJe SOIRWIISS dYew 0} Pasu Sy} JO }Nsas e se usyyo ‘syjuswsSpnl xa1dwod
10 ‘9A1ID3[gns ‘YNdLIP ISOW S, JuswaSeuew auinbas eyl 3soy) SJe SIJRWIISS JURDLIUSIS

"€207 ‘0€ dunf papus Ieak
ay3 BuLinp sadnoeld pue sapijod Sulunodde JuedLUSIs Ul SIBURYD JSYI0 OU DI9M 1YL <

"(zv8 21do])
saspa Jof supunoddy ‘zo-9107 (Nsy) 9yepdn pJepuels 3urunoddy paldope jooyds syl <«
*SJUSWaJR]S JelduRULY S,)00YDS
3y} 03 7 910N UL papn)ul si syuswadunouold Surunodde pansst Ajjusdal jo Alewwns v <
*$JUDWISTR)S JeldUeUL) BY) 03 Z 0N ULYIM paquidsap Ajo1enbape aue pue ‘pandde
Aualsisuod aiom  ‘edroeld Auysnpul pue ylomawesy Sulpiodal jeroueuly s)qesndde ayy
yum Adwod ‘ajelidoidde aue sarjod pue sao13oeid Fulyunodde 9ssy] ‘sjuswalels jeldueuly
33 03} 7 9I0N Ul papn)aul asoy3 aJte sanjod pue sadi3oesd Sujunodde juedLilusis s,100ydS ay |

:$93RWIISD pue ‘satdnjod ‘saotjoeud Sulaunodde s,100YdS Yl SULUISIU0D
Jlpne Ino 0} pajejal suoliedluNWWOoD palinbal juedyluSis siow Sy3 sozLrewwns SUIMo10) sy

SALVYWILST ANV ‘S3IDIT0d ‘SAD1LIVYEd DNILNNODDV

PNy 9y JO S1INSY



£/ °2'd ‘¥SN 0ag / £20Z ‘0€ ANNE L¥Od3Y dN dV¥M LIANY TOOHIS YILYVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIIW TVNIAUYD

sajewl}sy sad110RId pue
sjuawieal] $24nso)osi( sununoddy $312110d SuIUNODDY
Sunnunoooy SjUSWIadUNOUO0.I pue uol1eIUSSaId suoryoesuel] JuedLLUsLS SuipieSay JUedYIUSIS JO

aALRUISYY SuUNo2oY MaN JusWale)s Jeldueuld ensnup juesyusis SuoLsSN)dU0) UNQ s10adsy aALyeIeND

:9pN)oUL 1M UDIYMm ‘Sutriodal jerdueuly s,jooyds ay3 jo Aijenb ay3 Suipledai pjay aq |)im UOLSSNISIP Y

ONILYOdIY TVIDONVNIA S, TOOHDS JHL 40 S123dSV JALLVLITVNO

PNY 93 JO S3NsSY




8/ °2°d ‘VSN 0ag / £20T ‘0€ ANNF LYOdIY dN dVIM TTOOHDS ¥ILYVHI ALINNWWOD AIMSOTIDOW TVNIGHVI

juswadeuew 03 pajuasald am ey
$3INSOISIP JO/pUe SJUNODJR 0} Pajelds ‘JelAL) AL/R3)D 219M Jey) 350U} URY} I3YJ0 ‘SJUSWD)R)SSIUL Pa1Da.LI0OUN OU SIaMm 3lsyL

-dn deJm 31pne siy) UL papN}dUL 10U 2103133} PUE SILIUS JLpNE PaJapISU0D J0u e A3Y) pue ‘SW0d 0} 319M SILIJUD 359U} Sleme
sem 0qg ‘papiAold sem aduRRq JRLIY JRIUL 3U3 Ja3e ssad04d Bulso)d Jiay) Jo 1ed se j0oyds 2yl Aq paplAoid S19M SSLIJUS ULeLI)

SINIWIALVLSSIW dILOFNIOONN ANV A3LOUHO0D

3PNy 9Y3 JO S)NSAY




6/ °2'd ‘YSN 0Qg / £20Z ‘0€ ANNC LYOdIY dN VM LIANY TOOHIS YILIVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIIIW TVYNIAHVI

Jeak
1easLy ay1 SuLnp (7y8-dSy) pJepuels Suiaunodde mau Suridope 100YdS Y3 03 SNp st S}9sse Asn JO JYSLY Ul dsealdul syl <

*9)NPaYDs 3)qeAIDITY SIURID U] J0) SIUSWIRIS eIoURUL Y3 UL 9 SION I9)3Y "SIURIS d$D Pue (I ¥3SSI/VSYYD) pund
o119y Aouasiawg jooyds Arepuodas pue Arejuswall ‘(YIS duv) sonay Adusdiawg j00yds Arepuodas pue Aeyuswag -
UR)d 9NJSY UBDLISWY JO duRRg SULPURISINO Pasealdul 3y 03 anp Ajutew s S31eAL2I3] JaYJ0 pue sjueIS Ul asealdul 3yl <

*sjua)eAINbS yses pue
ysed Ul saSueyd pajieIap Y3 10) SMOY4 Use) JO JuSWIdleIS 0 J9JSY “€7-7Z07 Sulnp syuspnis apels yinoy o) papuedxa
Jjo0yds 3y} se anuaaal |idnd Jad up aseasdul JuedyIUBIS Yl 01 NP Ajutew st SJUSRAINbS ysed pue ysed ul Ssealdu] <

0717969 $ 80§°LLLY $§ 8T9°6L9°0L S
€96°6£€ We'syt G0€°G8S 39U quawdinba pue Ay1edold
695°€00‘y 5 69S°€00°‘y 19U ‘sases) Sulelado ‘sjasse asn Jo JYsLY
(8159) 8787 0€€‘9Y $31113US paje)a. wouy ang
605°1L8 W44 0£6‘Y0T sjasse Iayjo pue sasuadxa predaid
098789 8€6°176 86.°909°L $3)qRALSD3. JBY30 pue SjueID
8 600°GL L10°SL ysed paydLIsay
67L8SF‘L  $ 066'869°T § 6L9°LSLY $ sjusjeAlnba ysed pue yse)
agueyd 7207 €207

S}3SSY - 1PNy 3y} Jo s)NsaY :SIYsYsLH




0L/ °2'd VSN 0a9 / £20Z ‘0£ ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM LIANY TOOHIS YILAVHD ALINNWWOD AIXNSOTIIOW TYNIAEYD

*S91108918D 3504}
ulyIM sasueyd 1oy safed sasuadxd pue SNUSASL 939G °S19SSe 12U UL aFuURYD JeIA JUS4IND Y} 0} UOIIRISL UL Pasealdul s}asse I9N <

“1eak Jeasty syl Suunp (zyg-ISy) pJepuels Surzunodde mau Suiydope 100ydS ay3 03 NP st SaL|LGeRL) SseST UL asea.dul 9y <

0717959 $ 80G‘/LLY $ 879690l $ S}9SSY J9N pue salliqerjeiol
760°261°T $  TGLL9LE $ v0T‘8GE‘S S S}9SSY 19N 110 L
760261 61191 S v0T‘sse’s $ UOLID1I3S3J JOUOP INOYIIM - $195Se 18N
890°G9E ‘Y §  96£°9G66 S vIvLze‘s $ saljiqel jejo L
(L£7'Y) 67592 761°TT uolesnp3 Jo juswiledaqg DAN 03 ang
ovo‘trL'y = oro‘TrLy sanlqen ases) Sutjessdo
Syl Ly 186675 9TLLLS sasuadxa paje)al JjoJAed U9Yylo pue SaLIRIeS PIaNIIDY
0zl 08! S 9v8‘66€ $ 996°6/S $ sasuadxa pan.ooe pue sjqeked s3unodY
agueyn (4414 €70T

S13SSY LAN ANV SAILITIGVIT

$19sSY 19N pue salljiqerlT - 3PNy ay3 Jo sKnsay :s3yshysiy




LL/°D'd VSN 0ag / €207 ‘0€ ANNF LH0dIY dN dVIM LI

TTOOHDS ¥ILIVHD ALINNWWOD AINSO

bLELSEL §
¢l aspd 03 4aJay (¥€9°0E8‘L) sasuadxa ul aseanu|
ZlL a6pd 03 133y €00°‘88L‘E § 34oddns pue snusaal ul aseasdu|
:Jeak Jonid pue Ju31ind 3Y) USSMID] SJOSSE 32U UL asueyd
ay3} UL suoryendnjy yuedyLusls spuasaldad Buimoljo) ayL

LLE‘LGEL § (aseauou|) asueyd 19N
189°6€8 $  TS0L6LT § 3955V 39N Ul a8uey)
0t €707 $395SY 19N UL 95uey?) Y3 JO UOLIBNIDU0DDY
760°261°T $ TSL19L‘e § vOT8SE‘S $ 1eloL
760°261°T $ TSL9L‘E $ b0T8SE‘S $ UOI]DLI3$34 JOUOP JNOYIIM - S19SSe 19N
$39SSY 39N
asuey) 720t €201

53955y 19N - PNV Y] JO S}NS3Y :

S1YS11ysLH



71/ °2'd VSN 0Qg / €202 ‘0€ ANNC LYOd3IY dN dVIM LIANY TOOHIS ¥ILIVHD ALINAWWOD AINSOTIOW IVNIGEVD

Gl w LS %09 ueyj aiow

} [4 € %09 pue %07 usamiag

9 ol 91 %07 ueyy ssa7
umopyealg 314 uonyeonpd jeads

0l £€9C L9¢ 314 uoljeonp3 jesausn 1e30|

NMOa1VY3¥9g 314

(11 ¥3SSI/VSHYD) pund Jonay Aduadiowg 10oyds A1epuodas pue Alejuswalg pue ‘syuelS 9111 SULALSDL J00YDS 3Y) UO PIZIUS0DaJ SNUSASI 0] anp os)e
“(¥3SST dyV/dyV) pund janay Adussiawl 100ydS AIepuodas pue A1ejuawa)l UL 9seaudul ¥ LS Syl 01 anp Ajurew st S]ORIIUOD pue SJURIS JUSWUIDA0S UL 9seaJdul ay| <

‘M0)2q UMopXeaiq 314 4943y "§7-7Z0Z Sulnp syuapnis apels yyinoj 03 papuedxd
100y2s 3y 01 aNP pue J0OYDIS SY3 UL ST 4 UOLILINPS Jeldads pue UOIRINPS 1elaUSs Y10q Ul JUNOD Jejoyds Ul Ssealdul 03 anp Ajurew st Suipuny jidnd-aad ul asealdul ay <

G00‘88L‘E  § 0EL'8¥TL $§ SEL9EFOL S 7 $ GEL'9gb0L §
008‘C : 008 : 008°C $}9SSE |eIDURUL-UOU PAINLIIUO)
009°£7t - 009°LTT - 009°2L7T suoLINqLIu0)
89198 ovs L8 80LL6T L z 80L°L6T°) S30RJIUOD pUE SjuelS JUSWUISA0D
LEVLIVPT S 06L°LEP°9  § LT9°8068 § : $ 1798068 $ snuaAaJ Sulyelado jidnd Jad 1ed0) pue 93e1S
asueyn 7202 €20C SUOI3LIIS3Y  SUOIIDLISDY

Jouoq Yitp Jouoq Inoyiim

1¥0ddNS ¥3HLO ANV INNIATY

SNUIASY - JIPNY 33 JO SYNsaY :5IYSHYSIH




€1/ °2'd ‘¥SN 0ad/ €£20T ‘0€ ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM

NY TOOHDS ¥ALYVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIDOW TVNIGHYD

*pa30319s 3q 03 Ajluniioddo Jesiyels e sasuadxa 11e Mojje )M SIYL “Pa1sa) Si Jey] usy) pue 33ydnq Jay3o,, ue ojul padeid
s1 19yonq aesedss e uL Jou sasuadxa Auy 239 ‘|efa) ‘uolyedaidap ‘)joshed Sy ssLoBaed ale s}ydng “yoeoldde 393N, e Ul sasuadxa $3593 0dg <«

*sasuadxa 921AI9S JUSPNIS SASEaIDUL JINS3I UL YDIYM ‘€Z7-7Z0Z SuLinp opeds Y1unoj 03 papuedxs 100YdS dY3 se JUSW]0JUS JUSPN]s UL asealdut 0}
anp sl 99} Juswageuew UL asealdul ay| ‘seakoldws sAlRIISIUIWPY puR suoljeladQ 100YdS 10} $3S0D No4hed apn)oul sasuadxa |eJaUSS pue jusWSseURY <

- ASoj0uyda) Jeuoizeonpa,, Suiseyoind papndut yoym asodind syuesS ay3 Yitm SduepI0IIE UL spuny ay3 Sutpuadxa pue sjuess Y35S3
SUIALDD2] 100UDS 33 03 aNp sasuadxa SIDIAISS JUIPNIS pue $1s0d AB0jouyda] JO Sseadul 3y} 03 anp Ajutew s sasuadxa sadlAies weloud ul aseasdul ay] <«

(z68°1) $ PPEYL $ LSPTT $

(1) 106‘S 178°‘S Jejoyds Jad asuadxa sadiaies Suloddng
(618°L) Py ‘0T y79°8L Jejoyds Jad asuadxa sadIAIaS Weldold
i1 £9¢ 19¢€ slejoydsg p3 uso o J141ej0l
¥59°LLE 066°970°L P¥9'vov‘L asuadxa sadiales Butpioddng

086°7SF‘L  § 660°78E‘S  $ 6£0°G€8°9 asuadxa saDLAISS Welsoud

98uey) [AAVA

y€9°0€8°L § 6VO‘60F'9  $ €£89°6€7°8 $ sasuadx3 12101
v69°‘LLE $ 066920°L S ¥PIVOPL $ sao1AI9s Sulndoddng jejol
1474 $ 890°C $ 0787 $ Suistespuny
206°9/€ $ YL S YI8LOPL $ JeJauUas pue JusWwaseury

:S9DIAIDS Sulloddng

086‘7Sr‘L $§ 6S0°78E‘S § 6£0°SE€E89 § S9DIAISS WelSold 18I0
97z 0LL 8TL6i‘) ySr6L9°L uoleonpa jeads
pGLT8TL  $ 1£8°T€6‘E  § S8S°GLTS $ uoL3eINP3 JeIaUSD)

:SODIAISS WelSoud

aguey) 0t £20T

e T
sasuadx3 - 3Lpny ay3 Jo s3Nsay :SIYshystH



L/ °2°d ‘VSN 0dd / £20Z ‘0 ANNC LY0dIY dN dVIM LIdNY TOOHIS ¥ILIVHI ALINAWWOD AINSOTIOW 1VNIAVD

“€707 A4 USNOIYl 0Z0Z A4 103 diysuorye)al saLI0593ed sasuadxa 1euoi3ouny s,100ydS Y3 J0j UOKIISS SPUSIL 1edLI0ISIH 03 J9Jay <

%0 %1 %1~ %E- %T (%) (aseaudaq) / asealdu|
%001 %0 %91 %v8 %ET %19 7207 ‘o€ sunr
%001 %0 %L1 %E8 %0T %E€9 €207 ‘0€ dunr
sasuadx3 jejol Sulstelpung  |edsuan pue Jelol uoryeonp3 uonyeosnp3
juswaseuey Jerdads Je|ngay
sad1A49S Sunuioddng S9DIAIaS weugold

(%) SISAIVNY SSY71D TYNOILINNA

788678°L §  TSL $ 7069/ § 086°TS¥L $ 9TTOLL § ¥SLT8TL ($) aseadu|
1869019 890°C 776'770°) 650°78¢€°S 8T 6L 1€8°7€6°¢E 7207 ‘o€ dunr
£98°9€7‘8 §  078°C $ ¥I8LOP'L $§  6£0°GE8°9 § PG¥6L9°L $ S8S'SLT'S § £207 ‘0€ dunr
sasuadxd jejoL Buisteapunyg Jelausn pue jeol uonyeonp3 uolyeonp3
juswaseuey Je1dads lejngSay
sao1A19S Sunpdoddng S9DIAISS WweuaSold

($) SISATYNY SSY1D TYNOILINNA

(panuljuod) sasuadx3 - 31PNy aY3 Jo s3NSaY :SIYS1YSLH




Gl / :D°d ‘VSN 0ad / €207 ‘0 ANNF LYOdI¥ dN dVAIM LIANV TOOHIS YILAVHI ALINNWWOD AFMSOTIIW TVNIQHVD

*¥SLI-MO) SulULWIS}Sp 1o}
julod Suriels e se Juawalinbal 3si Y3 St SIY3 “YSLI-MO] SuluLwIS)ap ul dais Ajuo ay3 Jou st SIY3 IYM 'S93PNe ¥sLI-MO)
e se Ay1jenb jou saop 100yYds ay3 ‘spotiad jipne Jolid omy jsed ay) ul 1pny 3)8ulS 03 3123[gns Sulaq jJou J00YdS Y3 03 Qg <

*9DUBpIND ULIOJLUN JSPUN 1PNy S18ULS 03 193(qNs 210J313Y3 Pue PoYs3.Y3 Je]jop PaysliqelIsa 000 05LS dY3
uey) 491828 Sem Junowe Siy] 6/5°GHZ LS 03 Sulpunowe saunjipuadxs Jesopa) a1qedndde pey j0oyds Yy ‘€707 Ad Jo4 <

6LS'SYTL § - $
splemy |etapa4 jo saunjpuadxy jejol
6LS°GHT L uoizeonp3 jo juawitedsq *S'M 1e30L
98L°L19 5 9)qeonddy JoN NSZr'¥8 (43553 dyv) Jonay foussiawg jooyds
\Cm_..vcouwm pue amu:wEw_m - Ueld andsay uedlswy
8€6°L6T . 2qedonddy JoN asy'v8 (43553) pun4 Jonay
fouasiawg jooyds Arepuodas pue Arejuswalg
vI8'vs - 9qeonddy joN LT0°¥8 (9 Med ‘viql) so1e1s 0] syuelo - uoyednpy jerdads
:(vaay 423sn) uonyednpy yefoads
£95°T) < 9)qeonddy 30N vy v8 wel30.1d JusawydLiug
Jolwspedy pue u‘_oan_:m uspnls - Al 93LL
61042 - 2)qeonddy 10N 19€°¥8 SjuRID 31R)S UOLIDNIISU| 9A1DIR44] Sutnioddns - || SpLL
6¥'GET e $ 3)qeonddy JoN 01078 (v353 2u3 JO v Jed | 3LL) SOIUSBY
uoryednp3y 1ed07] 03 sjueldn - | 9)3Ll
Ucmc._u._mn_wn_ uorjeodnp3 ajel}s HIoA MaN ay) sm:ov_r_u passed
uonyednp3j jo u:wEu._«..n_wn_ ‘S'n
STINLIANIdXT  SLN3IIDINENS ¥IGWNN YIGWNN ONILSIT F1LIL ¥ALSNTD YO WYUDOUd/UOLNVYD
Tvy3aad 0.1 @3dIAOYd ONIA4ILNIAI ALILN3 FDONVLSISSY HONOYHL-SSVd/HOLNVYD Tv¥3aa3A
HONOYHL-SSVd vy3a3ad

SAYVMY 1v¥3A3d 40 STUNLIANIAXI 40 FINAIHDS

1PNy 318ULS Y3 JO S}NSAY :SIYSLYSIH



91 /°D°d VSN 0a8 / €207 ‘0€ ANNT LHOdIY dN dVIM LIANY TO0HIS YILIVHD ALINTWWOD AINSOTIIW TTVNIGEVD

$(2)916°07 ¥4D T Y3m souepiodde

ou X soh u1 Sutyiodal aq 03 palinbas a1e Jeyy pasopdsip ssulputy jipne Auy
patjtpowun :sweSoud Jesapay Jofew Joy aouendwod uo pansst 1odas sloypne o adA L
paiiodas suou X sok ipauiauapt (sa1)AouaidLap JuedLIuBLS
ou X sak IPaLIIUSPL (S9)SSOUNeIM JeLialew

:swiesgoud Jofew JSA0 1013U0D JeuIU|

SAYYMY 1vd3d34 NO SLINSIY SHOLIANY 40 AIVWWNS

“(11 ¥3SS3/VSHYD) pun4 Janay Adussiaw3 100yds A1epuodas pue Arejuswia)3 pue (¥35S3 duv)
Jo19y Aouasiawg 100yds Alepuodas pue Alejuswid)3 - Ueld SNDsayY UedLISWY €707 A4 Ul paypne sweisoid Jofew
‘(v43S) SpJemy |elapad jO sainypuadx3 Jo 9)npayds ay3 ut papn)dul swelsold 1eiaps) JO suoljen|eAs Jno uo paseg <

(43553 YY) Jonay Aousdiawl
100UDS Alepuodas pue Alejuswalg - Ueld 9ndsay uedLswy nszy'v8
(¥3553) pun4 janay AousBiawg 100ydS A1epuodas pue Arejusws)3 aszy v8
133sn|) 1o weugodd Jetopad jJo aweN JaqunN vadd

SWVYD0¥d Tv¥3Id3d 4Orvw 40 NOILYDI4ILNAdI

(Panurjuod) 11pny 218Ul 8y} JO SNSIY :SIYSLYSIH




£1 /°D°d ‘¥SN 0ag / €20Z ‘0€ ANNC LY0d3Y dN dVIM LIANY TOOHIS YILAVHD ALINNWWOD AIXNSOTIOW TTYNIEYD

s314 uonreonp3 [eloads @ S314 UoOIIEdNpJ [eIBUID |

geoe/og/o zeoz/fog/9 120z/0g/9 ozoe/og/9

0s

00T

0ST

002

0se

0S€

19€

00} 4

-

s314 uoneonp3 |epads pue |ei1auan |e10]

SpUa.] 1edLIO)ISIH




8L / °2'd VSN 0ag / £20Z ‘0€ ANNC LY0OdIY dN dVIM LIdNY. TOOHIS YILYVHD ALINAWWOD AINSOTIIOW IVNIAEYD

uol3eonpy [e1ads - idnd 134 | uoneanpg [esausy - idnd 134 |

€202/0E/9 zzoz/fogf9 T20z/0g/9 020z/0E/9

000V

(spuesnoya ui) sanuaaay SunesadQ |idnd-1ad

SpuaJ] 1edLI03SIH




61/ '2'd ‘VSN 0ad / £20Z ‘0€ ANNF LYOdIH dN dVIM Ll TOOHDS ¥ILIVHI ALINNWWOD ATNSOTIIW TTVNIGHYD

Suisielpun ;592195 Sunioddng | [e13usD pue Juswageuely :$81IaS unioddns i uonednpd |erads :SaJIAIAS weiSold @ uoneanpl Je|n3ay :s9018S weidold |

€20Z/0€/9 zeoz/ogfo 120z/0€/9 0z0z/0€/9

000°T
000'C

000°€

000"t

809°€

€LL'E 000'S

0009

000

000'8

ove's 000'6
(spuesnoya ui) sisAjeuy asuadx3 jeuoizouny

Spua.J| ]edLIo3SIH




0Z / *2:d VSN 0dd / £20Z ‘0€ ANNF LY0dIH dN dVIM LIANV TOOHIS YILAVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIDW TVNIQUVD

gullioday jeloueul
J9AQ 10J43U0)) Jeulalu]



1Z / °2°d ‘VSN 044 / £20Z ‘0 ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM LIdNY TOOHDS ¥ILYVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIOW IVNIAEYD

*S9559UYEIM eLIDJeW OU PIIOU SM ‘SJUSWIDIR]S JeIdURULY BY3 JO JPNe JNOo YIIM uolidunfuod uj

-s1seq A}aWL) @ UO Pa12a1i0D pue Pa3dalap J0 PausAald 3¢ 10U )M SJUSWSIR)S

JelduBRULY S,JO0YDS SY) JO JUSLSILISSIW 1eLIS3RW € Jeyy A1Liqissod S)qeuoseal e st 2133 38y} YoNs 0J3U0D 1RUISIUL UL SDIDUSIDLSP JO UOLRUIqWIOD Jo AdUSidlap v SSSUASSM TELISIEY

*3DURUISAOS UM padieyd

¢ Aouaid1yaq JuedLyLusls
as0y} Aq uouS3Ie JLIBW 03 YSnous Jueriodwt 124 ‘SSAUNESM |eLIdleul B Uey) SI9ASS SS3) SI JRy) 1043UO0D JeuIUL UL SILDUSLOYSP JO LOLRUIqWIOD Jo Adudldyap v

*s1seq A)aWWI] B UO SIUSWISIRISSIW 3221100 puR 10939p 10 ‘QuaAa.d 03 ‘suoiiouny pausisse Jioy3

Sulwioy1ad JO SSINOD euLIou 3y} Ut ‘saaK01dwS 10 JusWaFeurWw MOJJR 10U S9OP J0JIUOD B JO UOoLIRISdo 10 UBISSP SU3 USYM SISIXS 1013U0D Jeuldlul ut Aouaap v falispisg ehus)

uontutjaqg A10893e)

:MOJ]0} SSOUNEaM JeLISJeW pue ADU3LDL4Sp JURDLLUSIS ‘ADUSIDLSP 1043U0D JO suolliuLap 3y “Suliodal Jeldueuly
J9A0 10J3U0D JRUISIUL §,100UDS SY) UL PALIIUSPL USSG SARY Jey3 SILDUSLDLSP JUBDLHLUSIS PUR SISSIUNLIM |eLISTRW |]e SDUBLISA0S Y3im PaBLeyd 3soy) 03 ‘BuliLim Ul ‘91edlunwiwiod o3 paiinbal aie am

*S9SSOUNRIM JeLisjew
10 S31DUBIDLISP JURDLJIUSIS 3G JYSIW TRy 1043U0D JRUISIUL UL SIIDUSIDLISP 1B AJL3USPL 03 PaUSISIP 10U Sem pue aA0qe PaqLIdssp asodind pajIwL Y3 J0) SeM J0J3U0D JeuJSIuL JO UOHRISPISUOD IO

*1043U0D RUISIUL $,]00UDS B3 4O SSAUALIDJD aY) uo uotuldo ue ssaudxa Jou op am ‘Ajdutploddy
*10J3U0D |RUISIUL S,100UDS 33 JO SSAUALIDDYS aY) uo uoluido ue Sulssaldxa jo asodind ay3 Joj 30U ING ‘sjUSWISIEIS JelduRUL) Sy} UO uoluido uno Suissaldxa Jo asodind ay3 Joj sainpadoud
Sulipne Jno SuluSisap 40y siseq e se (1oJjuod Jeusdiu) Surriodad JeldueULy JSA0 |043UOD |BUISIUL S,)00UDS S} PAISPISUOD SM ‘SJUSWSTLIS JeIdURULY SY3 JO Jpne Ino Sulwiopiad pue Sutuued uj

sullioday jeloueuld JSAQ )0J3U0) JeuIalu|




ZZ /°D'd ‘YSN 049 / £20T ‘0€ ANNC LYOdIY dN dVAM LIANY TOOHDS YILIVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIOW TVYNIGHYD

suoljedlunWwwo)
paJinbay jeuon}ippy



140d3Y dN dVIM LIANY TOOHDS YILAVHD ALINAWWOD AINSOTIIW TTYNIA¥VD

€7/ °2'd ‘VSn 0ag / €£20T ‘o€ AN

*Juswaseurw
UM ‘@ouspuodsa.iod J0 103[qNs Sy} 1M JO ‘PISSNISIP SI9M Jey] Jpne ay] Suunp Buistie SaNSSL 10 SBULPULY JURDLJIUSLS OU SJ9M I3y L

jJuaWwadeuew Yim ‘@duapuodsallod jo 30afgns
3} DIOM 10 ‘pPassndsLp 919M Jey) Jpne
ay3 Suunp SuisLie sansst Jo sgulpuly JuedLLusLs

‘uotyejuasald Jiey SUIASIYDR WOJY SJUSWIR]S JelDURULY
ay3 JusAa4d ‘pauLeIqo SDUSPIAS JIpNE 3Y3 Uo paseq ‘suoldesuel) pue sdiysuolieial Alied pajejal ay) JO S199449 Y3 JaYldym pue pasoidsip
pue ‘10} pajunodde ‘payauapt Ajareridosdde usaq aaey suoldesuely pue sdiysuolie)as Ayied paiejas paLjlauspl sU3 J9YIaYM pajen|eAs sAey Sp

saled pajejas
$,]00UDS 9Y3 UILM UOLID3UU0D Ul Jpne ay)
SuLInp SulsLie saNssL pue s3uLpuly JuedLLUSLS

“yromawe.y uryiodal jewoueut) a)qedidde
ue Jo syuswainba. Jo uoryesydde ay3 uo syuejunodde diqnd juspuadapul Jaylo woly Juswaseurw Ag pauteido suotuldo Jo sseme SM d.e JON
*sjuejunode dngnd Juspuadaput J2Y10 pue JusWaSeurW USSMIS] SId)1ewW Sulipne Jo SulluNodde JN0QR SUOLIRINSUOD AUR JO S1eMe JoU Sle dM

sjueljunodde I9Yylo YlLM suoljelinsuo)

*$YSLI JUeDLIUSLS 0) paje)ad S1NSaJ JIpNe 93en|eAd
Jo saunpanoud ipne pauued 2y} wiopad 03 ‘Wea) JusWaBeSUD 3100 aY) JO SPISINO ‘papPa3U SFPSIMOULY 10 SIS PSZIeldads Ou a1am 313y L

SYSLI JURDLILUSLS 0 PoIR|D24 PIPISU SFPIIMOUY
10 SIS pazijeldads Jo JuUaIX pue ainjeN

*3JURUISA0S Y3IM paBieyd asoyy jo Auinbul uno jo 3nsau
© SB JO SJeMe SpelW 2J9M M Jey Suiyiodal jeldueuty s,j004ds ay3 SutpJedal sjureidwiod Jo sdiy Jo (SysLi pnedy Bulpnidul ‘JusLSeISSIW JeLSYew
10 SHSLJ {SUOLIRINSDI IO SME] JO SUOLIR|OLA 3)qLssod JO SUOLIRIOLA 10) PILLIL 10U ING ‘Butpn)dul ‘ILpNe dy3 03 JURAS|DJ PSIOU SI91JeW OU 2I9M 33y L

J1pNe 3y} 03 JURAS)J SDURUIDA0S
YIM pagleyd asoy) wodj uotyewlojul ureliqo

*SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD Suluue)d UPNY JNO Jo Yied se 9DUeUISA0S YIIM pasieyd
asoy) 01 pajesiunwiwod Ajsnotaald pue patjiauspl Ajjeriiu sysu Juediylusis Jo ASajeuls Jipne pauueid ayj 03 sa8ueyd JuedLILUBLS OU S1oMm 31y

U104 uolissnasiq

PaL13uap}t Ajjer3iuL sysLI JuedLLUBLS Jo
ABa3eys jipne pauueld 03 sagueyd JuedyLusis

juswalinbay

:00yDs ay3 03 uresad Asyy se sjutod uorssnasip dLjLdads Yim Suoje ‘swiall pasinbal J9Y10 Jo Alewiwns e st UIMO)104

suoljeslunwwo) paiinbay Jayy0




%7/ °D°d ‘YSN 049 / £20T ‘0 ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM LIANY TOOHIS YTLYVHD ALINAWWOD AINSOTIOW TTVYNIQNYD

*19}19) Co_uchwmw._Qw\_ jJuswageuew ayj 0} J9)aU aseald juswageurw wo.l} Uwummsz._ mco_.umuc.wmwgawm

sia13eW Suppne Jo §urjunodde Sulpiedal

SuJa2u0d Jo syureydwod Sutpniout ‘ssadoud

*pajesiunwwod Suryodal Jeloueuly s,10042S 3Y3 JO JYSISIDAO

Aysnotraid usaq J0u Ay yeyy ssedo.d Suriodal JeiduRUL S,1004DS 3Y3 JO JYSISIOA0 SY3 0 JUBDLHLUSLS ISPISUOD SM JRey3 SI1933RW JOUIO0 OU 21 I3YL 9y 0 JUBDLLUSIS SI911eW 330 ‘a)qeondde |

wea] Jjuswadedus
-ssaoo.d Surjuodad jeldueuly ay3 Jo JYSISIDA0 J19Y) SulpieSal 9dUeUISA0S UM paBieyd S0yl 0] JUeAS)D) 9] 33 SPISINO PAINSUOD J0JIPNE 3Y] YoIym
0] paulwLI9ISp A]qRUOSESI SM Jey) Wea) JUSWSBeSUS ay] SPISINO SISYI0 YIM POJINSUOD SM Jeyj] SI9)1el SNOLJUSIU0D 10 JINJLLP OU S4aMm 313y | 10} SNOLIUSIUOD 10 JNDLYLP Stk Jey] siajjew

jipne ayy
*31pne 3y} SULINPp PaJajuNodud SBI3INDLLP JUBDLILUBLS OU SU9M 313y L SuLINp PaJa3uN0dUd SN JURDLJIUBLS
*110daJ S,1031pNe N0 03 J0 SIUSWIIR]S JeldURUL) S,100YdS SY] 01 JURDLJIUBLS
2q p)nod a1eSaisse UL Jo AJenplAIpUL YY) ‘PaAI0SDI A|LIOIIRJSIIES J0U 10 JSYIBYM ‘SIS)1RW JNOgR JUSWSFRURW YILM SJUSWIDDISESIP OU 919M 319y | JuaWaSeurw YIm sjuswaausestq

julod uoissnasiq juswalinbay

1100425 ay3 01 urelsad Aayy se sjutod uotssnastp diydads Yitm Suole ‘swiall painbal 1sylo Jo Arewwns e st 3uimo)od

suolyedlunwwo) palinbay 1ayyo




GZ / °D'd ‘VSN 0Ad / £20Z ‘0€ ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM LIANY: TOOHIS YILIVHD ALINNWWOD AINSOTIOW TYNIQYYD

*UOLIRWLIOUL J2YLIN} 10} 19}13) 1ey) 03 U343l
asea)d "100yds ayy Aq 03 paalSe se aduspuadapul 03 303dsal Ym 1004dS au3 Jo saliljigisuodsal
ayy sojeindiys osje 19139) SWYL "S9JIAISS JUnO Jo Sduewloylad syl pue dduspuadspul
0} pJeSal yum salLioyine Aioje)ngal ulellad pue spiepuels Jeuolssajold Yim aduepiodde
uL sanljiqisuodsal N0 saQUISIP ‘€707 ‘07 dunf pajep noA 0} 49119 juswasesus UnQ

aduapuadapu




9Z / *2'd ‘VSN 0Q4 / £20T ‘0€ ANNC LIY0dIH dN dVIM L TOOHDS ¥ILAVHD, ALINNWWOD AINSOTIOW TTYNIQHYD

Il
@

-Juswaeuew Ajnenb o Wa1sAS s, WLy N0 03UL 19A3) 1eq0)S & Je pakojdap sassado.d ajelsajul
f121euidosdde 01 1eqo1D OAY YIM SUBIIOM JBUIINY 218 M “SYSL 950U ssappe 01 sasuodsal pue ‘sysi Ajtjenb asoy) jo Juswssasse
auy) pue sys. A&enb ‘saAldalqo Anenb 4o uolyedLHIIUSPL BY) SAPNJDUL Iy *9dueljdwod 1o Aessadau sjuswaoldwl pue sasueyd

A1puapt 03 JuswaSeuew A3ienb o wWa3sAs 3uaLIND s WL N0 pazAjeue sey pue spiepuels WO 2y} Jo sjuswalinbal ay) passasse sey 0ad

91qgLssa22e S UdIym Sspippup3s suilipny paidaddy
40 U231 1S0W aY3 ¢ jenuue AJ)D13U3D YIUM SOUDPIOIIY Ul PAIINPUOD
N0 ULy3im 1043u02 A3tjenb jo walsAs s,0ag 4o UaWaSsDEUT UD J0f JuawasSpuby A1)pnd SMaIA3Y AoriD) Juswaspsuy | Juswaspupy A3onp Jo waisAs s, wild v
uolIssnasIp puly Aew noA ‘Apusiiny "ssau50.d uno
loisorepd thtdno ot io dicuionglide sl e 91 "ON 7 ON (SWOS) SPIepueIs T "ON (SWOS) SPIepUEIS
(SYS) splepueis suRIpny Uo Juswialels JUsWageuey Ajlenp Uo juswalels JUSWSseUeRy Ajenp Uo Juslialels

*GZ0Z ‘Gl 19qwiada( St spiepuels WO a3 Jo a3ep
9A11994J9 3y “Alenb Jipne pue JUSWISS3SSE YSLI S, WLy YD & dA0.dwl 03 paudisap aJe yolym ‘(spaepuels wo ay3 ‘A12A13091100)
JuswaSeuew Ajrjenb Jipne uo spiepuels paieja.lalul SuImMO)104 dY3 pansst (4SY) pJeog spaepuels Sullipny YddIV Y3 ‘770z aunr uj

SAYVANV.LS LNIWIDVNVW ALITVND

*$JUSWISTR]S JeLOURULY JO SIASN JBYI0 pue si1apjoyayels ‘siouop 129304d 01 adeid ut
1SNYL SL puUe S1IPNE SI2NPUOD WL 3Y3 MOY 03 1e3uassa si (JuswaSeuew Ajtjenb Jo wa)sAs eye) 1043u0d Ajtjenb Jo walsAs s, WLy Jpne uy

dailing ol
DNINNILNOD
14043 ALVND L1ANY 048 0202 Hcmc\—mmmcmz >H_.dm3d .h.o Emu.m>m El—_.m H._U3<



LT/ °2°d ‘YSN 0ag / £20T ‘0€ ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM LIANY TOOHDS ¥I LYV

610'ewd | 610°edoe | WOI'[eqoj6eWId | Wod'jeqojGedoe
ELLV'6LY'6L6 L+ 2 TOSY OV 6L6L+ L
0118-£0££ IN ‘weying ‘peoy wiey 461210z

09Zp8S 1oqUINN Matndy 98S£90010006 :1equini uuld
Kopae |aeydiy ‘nealpuas Kayjap 22
20Sh'200'616°L+

O¥d leuoneN ‘Jieyd
1auBepp [9RYIIN

g

*Ajar20u1g
-uoneledood Jnok 10} nok yuey

“wiy 9y} 0} suopejnyebucy
s AoAucd o) aw poyse eaWwo) ay) ‘ssed jo Bunes melaes 19ad e pey podas ay) ‘Mouy nok sy

‘Ayua Bupeisiupupe
a4y o} peppugns pue 8q pinoys MaINBI (|8 YoM AQ Bjep By} S| SIL 'PZ0Z 'OF
13qu1ajdag S| M3IABI JxaU JNOA 10} 338 NP BYL "Wl INCA JO MBiAeY WIAISAS Jud0) jsow ayj uo podal ay)
pajdacoe IRILWIOD MIINDY 1994 [EUONEN ay} ' 1Z0Z ‘60 19quiadag uo jey) nok Arou o} ainsesid Aw st}

:uosiag aukepy Jeaq

1089-¥S80Z AW "oBLIOlod

Q0. 1S 8AY dewojod Yied G0SZl
d11'vsnoag

uosiag auheppy

1202 '60 tequiedsq

23IWWOY MaIARY
193 JeuoneN

ALINNWWOD ATNSOTIOW TVNIQYYD

sanqua [eB3) Juapuadapul pue alesedas
318 UPIYM JO SIOQUAW U1 PTY [eUONEWIBLY] AL 1S JO HIOWU [2G0ID 3L J0 Jaqwaw € S1°AliL 13ed Se Bupen ‘o1 ‘SN AInL Jaed

4770 Hpl g

ssed Jo buijes maines Jead B paneded sey 411 vSN 04T ¥8)

10 (ser)housroyep yim ssed ‘ssed o bunes a m>_82 ued suwil4 ‘spadsal [euajew ||e Ul spiepuels [euoissejosd ajqealdde
ym u 6uodas pue wuy et 2 [dwoo pue paubisep
Alqeyns uaeq sey ‘LZ0Z ‘1€ WIeW v%:o_mg au) Joj Pajje Ul uoipadsul usueuad GOVId O 19[ans jou suewabesus
0} ajqeandde 471 "'wSN 0G4 Jo sa1ped Suipne pue BURUNGCIVE 8Y) J0j 103u0d AYjend Jo walsAs ay) ‘uoiutdo Jno uj

uouido

SINpa201d JNO JO Jus)xe pue einjeu ey) buluiuelap

i “aiqeaidde ji ‘uwy sy Aq se senqua A PG EDETTEY) oM "MBINGJ J88d JNO Jo ped e Sy
(siuswabebua Z D0S pue | D0S) B0INBS JO puE '18|B8P-JaH0IQ B JO

1Ipne ue "v|J1a4 Japun pauvoped ipne ue ‘sueid Jyeusq eako|dwa Jo SJIpNe ‘v JIpMy 8|6UIS U} 1apun Slipne sduendwod
6Guipnpul ‘sprepuels Buripny Japun pauuioped PBpNIOUl MaIAB) JO) Pajales Sjuawabebus

SUO[}RJOP|SUOD PUB SUO|IIIIS PaJINboy

M@IAB) INO LO Paseq
ymaay) soueldwod S,uuy eyl pue [0Juod AJjenb Jo wajsAs ey Jo ubisep ey} uo uoluido ue ssa.dxe 0] 1 AqIsu0dsal INO

AY11q1suodsey S I9MIIAY 1904

Aue

10u0d Ajijenb jo wa)sAs S ul 10) pue UBYM 'SpIepUR]S [euolssejaud Yim Auuojucd
u1 papodas 1o pauuojiad Jou se pauseep sjuswaebebus ‘ojeipawal Adwoad 0 suone Bugen|es o} aqisuodsal osie st
wuy ay) s}oadsal [euajew (|e Ui SpIepuels [euoissejold sjgedtidde yim Aiuuojuod u 6uipodal pue bul Jad J0 aouRINSSE
21qeU0Seal Yjta Wiy 3y) ap1Aosd 0] ¥ yir Buikidwod pue 105ued Aenb Jo WasAs e Bulubisep Joj 8|QIsu0dsal I uuy aUL

Alqisuodsey s,uutd

Bunes maaa) Jaad B BUILLISIAP 0] JomIAa) Jead e Aq pejenieAs

aue "Aue j1 ‘spsepues [euoissajoid ajqeondde ypm AYuLojucd ul payodal Jo pauuiojiad Jou se payluap! sJuswabedus

Moy Jo uorjeue|dxe ue sepnpul osje Alewwns ey FIEWWNSIGDIO CAOIE A 18 PUnc) 8q Aew SpIepuels au ut

Paquosap se MBIy WaISAS e Ul pauwcyied $aunpadosd uj pue ‘o suonepwi| *adods *saApalqo “ainjeu ey} Jo Aewwns v
(spiepuels eu)) SJUBIUNCAY INGNG PAYIRD) JO SINYJISU| UBILSWY 8Y] JO PIBOT MBIASY 188d 8Ul

AQ PaysIqe]sa SMaIABY 139 UO BuIloday pue BuIuL0jad J0j SPIEPURIS U UIM S0UBPIOIE Ul PARNPUSD SeM M3IAR) J8ad
INO ' 1Z0T 'L UIBN POpUa Jeak 8U) Jo) Paje Ul uoipadsul jusueusd gOYId 01 P21ans Jou sjuswabebus o} aigedndde
(uuy ayl) 911 'w'SN 0ag 40 sondesd Gugipne pue BuRUNCOE ay) Joj (0400 AEND JO WRISAS BUY) PAMBIAGI ABY BA
B81IWWOD MAIARY Jo2d JeUONEN 8Ul PUB d11°VSN O0QA J0 Siauped ayj oL

120Z 'TT J2quanoN

(U0 AJ[enD jo WeisAS S,uuld oy uo podey

fniijeq g,

Il
@]

‘ssed Jo Sulyed e paALdIa) WL INO

“|tey 4o “(sar)Aoualdyap Ypm ssed ‘ssed
J0 8Suljel e 9A1923J URD Sswul4 ‘s}dadsal
JeLiajew )| UL spiepuels jeuolssajoid
a)qeondde yym Atwaojuod ul Suryiodal
pue Sulw.oyiad Jo sdueINSSE d)deuoseal
yum  wayy  ayYy)  paplaodd  wiedsAs
Sy} papnjpuod osje Malaad Jdad 3yl

*saul)9pLng

RAnenb  umo st yum  pandwod
pey wliiy 9y} pue ‘pausisap Ayqeins
SeM sJansst  D3s-uou 03 9iqedndde
ao1oead  Sulpne  pue  Sulunoddoe
s,uuty ayy Joj Aenb jo waisAs oy
Jeyl papnjduod mataal Jaad 1zoz InO
*sJansst H3S-uou 03 aqedtjdde ad1yoeud
Sunjipne uno jo uondod Sy} JO SMILAS
19ad  JeussIxe  jewuusu} 03 323[gns
ale aM ‘YdIIV 94l JO Jaquaw e sy

SM3IATY ¥33d

110daYy MOILADY 199(



827/ '2:d ‘¥SN 048 / £20T ‘0£ ANNC LYOdIY dN dVIM 1INV TOOHIS YILYVYHD ALINAWWOD AINSOTIOW TTVNIQEVD

'PAAISSSL SIYBLL V. “*D'd VSN 049 €207 O

*Spaaul oA 01 PaI0]JIDY IIAPD |DUOISS8L0.1d INOYIIM UO PIIID 3G J0U P)NOYS PUD UOIIDULIOJUI |DI3USE SpiA0.d 03 JuDBW SI UOLIDILIGNd LYY Ul PasSNISIp. JDLISIDW.

‘SswLf Jaquiatu Juapuadapul [0 310MIaU 0ag
JpuoIIDULBIUL 3Y3 fo 3.0d suLiof pup ‘9a3upions A pajiwi) Aupdwod yn D ‘paJIWLT |DUOIIDUIIU[ OFF JO 1aquiaW S M 8y S! ‘uo130.10d10> Jpuoissafoud DIUISIIA D D d ‘¥SN 0dg

‘SwLIly 13GWaY 0dg 3yl Jo YdDa 10 pup y10MIau 0gg aY3 10f awbu puviq 3yl st 0dg
'S3ual)d

{0 35UDJ 35I3AIP D 10f $3IA15S AIOSIAPD. pUD XD} ‘a2upinssp apiaoid s)puoissafo.id 0gg ‘Uol3DziuDs.I0 [DGo)S INO Y501y SaLIJUN0D 09} JSAO UL PUD ““S'f) Y SSOIDY SAIFIUNUILOD
N0 PUD $1U31)2 IO ‘3]doad Ino Jof — S3W053IN0 3)qGDUIDISNS PUD. |DUOIIASIXS BULIBAL)IP UO PasnI0f 31D om “18Y3950 “Aop A1aAd ‘aALiy) a)doad Suid)ay st asod.und uno ‘0ag v




Frm 83868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(R BTy 2022) Exempt Organization Return ESHIE o, 15455047
Department of the Treasury D> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

CARDINAL MCCLOSKEY COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 82-3959799
File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
due date for
filing your 685 E. 182ND STREET
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions. BRONX, NY 10457
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . « . . .« . v o v W l_Ol_l_I
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07

e The books are in the care of B THE ORGANIZATION
685 E. 182ND ST. BRONX NY 10457

Telephone No. B 646 660-2491 Fax No. b
e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox « « . v v v v v v v v v v > |:]
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox , , , ., . . > |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box. . . . . .. > |___J and attach
a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 05/15 ,2024 |, to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

> - calendar year 20 or
» tax year beginning 07/01 ,2022 , and ending 06/30 ,2023

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return |—__] Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ NONE

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3bl|$ NONE

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3cl$ NONE

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)

JSA
2F8054 2.000
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